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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

June 6, 1985

Gary L. Burhop, Assistant Treasurer
Malone & Hyde Committee for Responsible
Government

3030 pPoplar Avenue

Memphis, Tennessee 38111

RE: MUR 1909
Dear Mr. Burhop:

on May 30, 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by Andrew Clarkson in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)
prohibits any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written
consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish
any such information to become part of the public record, please
advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files. Please be aware that
under the terms of Section X. of this agreement the respondents
must submit a check for the civil penalty, made payable to the
U.S. Treasurer, within thirty days of the effective date of this
agreement.

Sincerely,

Kenneth

Associate Genleral Counsel
Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION U

L

' '
In the Matter of ,:_ MAY[;T b
"

!.’47

Malone & Hyde Committee for MUR 1909
Responsible Goverment
Andrew Clarkson, Treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission™), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the Malone & Hyde Committee for Responsible Government and Andrew
Clarkson, as treasurer ("Respondents"™), violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4)(A)(ii), by failing to timely file a Pre-General
Election Report.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

ies The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

192 Respondent, Malone and Hyde Committee for

Responsible Government, is a political committee within the
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meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4) (hereinafter the "Committee").
23 Respondent, Andrew Clarkson, is the Treasurer of

the Committee.

35 Section 434 (a) (4) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires timely filing of Pre General Election Reports.
4. During the 1983-1984 election cycle, Respondents'
Pre-General election report was due by October 25, 1984.

V. WHEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents agree: In
violation of the 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4), respondents filed the 1984
Pre-General Election Report 27 days late on November 21, 1984.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of one hundred ($100) dollars
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.
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X Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, eithgg written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Coqgfel

Associate General ‘Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS: {

Andrew Clarkson
Treasurer
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Gary L. Burhop; Assistant Treasurer

Malone & Hyde Committee for Responsible

Government ?Qj}
3030 Poplar Avenue

Memphis, Tennessee 38111

RE: MUR 1909
Dear Mr. Burhop:

Oon , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by Andrew Clarkson in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)
prohibits any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written
consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish
any such information to become part of the public record, please
advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files. Please be aware that
under the terms of Section X. of this agreement the respondents
must submit a check for the civil penalty, made payable to the
U.S. Treasurer, within thirty days of the effective date of this
agreement.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

Gary L. Burhop; Assistant Treasurer
Malone & Hyde Committee for Responsible
Government

3030 Poplar Avenue

Memphis, Tennessee 38111

RE: MUR 1909
Dear Mr. Burhop:

On , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by Andrew Clarkson in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)
prohibits any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written
consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish
any such information to become part of the public record, please
advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files. Please be aware that
under the terms of Section X. of this agreement the respondents
must submit a check for the civil penalty, made payable to the
U.S. Treasurer, within thirty days of the effective date of this
agreement.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel
Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1909

Responsible Government

)
)
Malone & Hyde Committee for )
)
Andrew Clarkson, as treasurexr )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 30,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1909:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement

attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed May 24, 1985.
Close the file.
Approve and send the proposed
letter attached to the General
Counsel's Report signed May 24,
1985.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McGarry and Reiche

voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners Aikens

and McDonald did not cast a vote.
Attest:

7-2/- 85 ﬂ&(aaé il Bnmona”

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 5-28-85, 10:32
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 5-28-85, 4:00




L 4

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counsel Cﬁﬁjkv/

DATE: Mav 28, 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 1909 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote X Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Responsible Government

)

) v

Malone & Hyde Committee for ) MUR 1909

)
Andrew Clarkson, Treasurer )

SENSITIVE

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND
Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed
by Andrew Clarkson, treasurer of the Malone & Hyde Committee for

Responsible Government.

A check for the civil
penalty has not been received.

II. RECOMMENDATION:

The Office of General Counsel recommends the acceptance of
this agreement, the closing of the file and approval and sending

of the attached proposed letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

KehAneth A. Gross
Associate General/Counsel

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement
Letter (1)




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of
Malone & Hyde Committee for ‘ MUR 1909
Responsible Goverment
nndrew Clarkson, Treasurer
CONCILIATION AGPEEMENT
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
The Coruiission found reason to belisve that
ommittee for Responsible Government and Andrew
lespondents”), violated 2 U.S.C
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1909
Malone & Hyde Committee for
Responsible Government
Andrew Clarkson, treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 19,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1909:

1. Enter into conciliation with the
Malone & Hyde Committee for
Responsible Government and Andrew
Clarkson, as treasurer, prior to

a finding of probable cause to
believe.

Approve and send the letter attached
to the General Counsel's Report
signed April 15, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.
Attest:

e Z9s 55 Mﬁgw G i i

Date

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-16-85, 12:58
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: : 4-17-85, 11:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON ., D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
Z\‘.&.

e N

FROM: Office of General Counsel )

=g

DATE: April 16, 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 1909 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTIQN COMMISSION -(

A

In the Matter of

Responsible Government
Andrew Clarkson, Treasurer

)
Malone & Hyde Committee for ; MUR 1009 !5 7 58
)
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
I. BACKGROUND

On March 4, 1985, based upon information ascertained in the

normal course of its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal
Election Commission found reason to believe that the Malone &
Hyde Committee for Responsible Government and Andrew Clarkson, as
treasurer, ("Respondents®”) had violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434 (a)(4) (A)(ii) by failing to timely file a 1984 Pre-General
Election Report of receipts and disbursements. The Commission
determined that the Committee had filed its report twenty-seven
(27) days late.

The Respondents were notified of this determination by
letter dated March 7, 1985. On March 15, 1985, Mr. Gary Burhop,
the Committee's assistant treasurer, telephoned the Office of
General Counsel and indicated that the Committee had just
received the Commission's notification on March 12 or 13, 1985.
The Committee had moved just prior to December 25, 1984 and had
not filed an amendment to its Statement of Organization with the
Commission. Consequently, the Commission's notification was sent
to the Committee's old address. Mr. Burhop indicated that as a
preliminary response he believed that the Committee had filed its
Pre-General report late but he thought that it was filed earlier

than November 21, 1984 which the Commission had stated.
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Respondents' written response, dated March 22, 1985, was
received by the Commission on March 27, 1985. After reviewing
the Committee's records, respondents concede that their Pre-
General election report was indeed filed by certified mail on
November 21, 1984. Respondents have requested pre-probable cause
conciliation.

I1I. LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434 (a) (4) of Title 2, United States Code, requires
that Pre-General Election reports shall be filed no later than
the 12th day before (or posted by registered or certified mail no
later than the 15th day before) any election in which the
committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a
candidate in such election.

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on
November 6.

The Committee was notified on October 1, 1984, that the
report was either due by October 25, 1984 or should be certified
or registered by Octhber 22, 1984.

The Committee was mailed a non-filer notice on November 16,
1984.

The Respondents agree that the Committee's Pre-General
Election Report was filed twenty-seven (27) days 1late, by
certified mail, on November 21, 1984. Respondents reiterate that
included with the Report was a letter from the Committee
treasurer explaining that their Pre-General Election Report had

been prepared for timely filing but was apparently filed away at
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the Committee's office and not submitted to the Commission.

I11. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY

RECOMMENDATION:

Enter into conciliation with the Malone & Hyde Committee for
Responsible Government and Andrew Clarkson, as treasurer,
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement.

Approve and send the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

é%mwﬂ A4 2T S

Date

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Proposed Conciliation Agreement
Proposed letter to Respondents
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March, 22, 1985 ;:3:
)
w .
Mr. John Warren McGarry WY
Chairman ;; '
Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463
Dear Mr. Chairman:
& In response to your letter of March 7, in which you advised the Malone &

Hyde Committee for Responsible Government that there is reason to believe

Lo our pre-election report was not filed in a timely manner, we have
< reviewed our records and have found that our Committee's report for the
: pre-election period was indeed filed by certified mail on November 21,
1N 1984 along with our committee's post-general election report. The facts
stated in my letter which accompanied our pre-election report are true

o and correct.
LN As a result, on behalf of the Malone & Hyde Committee for Responsible
o Government and its Treasurer, 1 respectfully request pre-probable cause
= concilliation.

Tg‘

Si ely,

G
10
oo rhop

Aint Treasurer
& Hyde Committee
for Responsible Government

GLB/mb

Enclosures

3030 POPLAR AVENUE / MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE 38111 / §01-388-4243




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D €. 20463

March 7, 1985

Andrew Clarkson, Treasurer

Malone & Hyde

Committee for Responsible Government
191 Corporate Avenue

Memphis, Tennessee 38132

RE: MUR 1909

Committee for Responsible
Government, and

Andrew Clarkson, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Clarkson:

Oon March 4 , 1985, the Federal Election
Commissior determined that there is reason to believe that the
Malone & Hyde Committee for Responsible Government, and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if
you so desire. See 1l C.F.R. § 111.18(d).

If you intend to be representea by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,

and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




~Andrew Clarkson, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. 1If you have any gquestions, please contact Paul
Reyes, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-

4000. ;
: e l% p,

S
Jopn Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement
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(Summery Page)
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1.Name of Committee (in Full)

THE MALONE & HYDE COMMITTEE FOR
RESPONSIBLE GOVERNMENT

Address (Number and Street)

1991 Corporate Avenue

City, State and ZIP Code

Memphis, Tennessee 38132

[ check hers it aciarems i ditterent then previousty reported.

2.FEC ldentification Number
€C00077651

3. D This committee qualified as 8 multicandidate committes during
this Reporting Period on

4. TYPE OF REPORT (Check eppropriste boxes)
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

-MUR

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS :

TELEPHONE:

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communicaticns from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:




INC

CERTIFIED

P 598 329 4kb

MAIL




BEFOS THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMQSION

In the Matter of
RAD Referral No. 85-NF-22

The Malone and Hyde Committee
for Responsible Government
and Andrew Clarkson, as
treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 4,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral No. 85-NF-22:

™ 1. Open a MUR.

o)

= 2. Find reason to believe that the

< Malone and Hyde Committee for
Responsible Government, and

n Andrew Clarkson, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (a) (ii).

3. Approve and send the letter, and

Ln

factual and legal analysis as

attached to the First General
= Counsel's Report signed February 26,
o B9 5
(.
X2 Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,
« McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:
Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 2-27=85, F2is21

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 2-27-85, 4:00




@

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

March 7, 1985

Andrew Clarkson, Treasurer

Malone & Hyde

Committee for Responsible Government
191 Corporate Avenue

Memphis, Tennessee 38132

RE: MUR 1909

Committee for Responsible
Government, and

Andrew Clarkson, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Clarkson:

Oon March 4 , 1985, the Federal Election
Commission determined that there is reason to believe that the
Malone & Hyde Committee for Responsible Government, and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A)(ii), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if
you so desire. See 11l C.F.R. § 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




g

Andrew Clarkson, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S8.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (a),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Paul
Reyes, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-

4000.
£ j%gf;ehia ;

S
John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




@

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT Malone & Hyde Committee for MUR NO._ 1909
Responsible Government
Andrew Clarkson, as Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Malone & Hyde Committee for Responsible Government (the
“Committee®™) and Andrew Clarkson, as treasurer, failed to timely

file the 1984 Pre-General Election Report of receipts and

disbursements.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Based on information obtained in the normal course of its
supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, (the "Act"), the Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") referred this matter to the General Counsel's Office on
January 15, 1984.

Section 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code,
requires that Pre-General Election reports shall be filed "no
later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered or
certified mail no later than the 15th day before) any election in
which the committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on
behalf of a candidate in such election..."

Section 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A) of Title 11, Code of Federal
Regulations, provides that "pre-election reports for the primary
and general election shall be filed by a political committee
which makes contributions or expenditures in connection with any
such election if such disbursements have not been previously

disclosed. [They] shall be filed no later than 12 days before
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any primary or general election [or] [i]f sent by registered or
certified mail, the report shall be mailed no later than the 15th
day before any election."

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on
November 6.

The Committee was notified on October 1, 1984, that the
report was either due by October 25, 1984 or should be certified
or registered by October 22, 1984.

The Committee was mailed a non-filer notice on November 16,
1984.

The Committee's Pre-General election report was filed by

certified mail, along with its Post General Election Report on

November 21, 1984. Also included was a letter from the Committee
treasurer explaining that their Pre-General report had been
prepared for timely filing but was apparently filed away at the
Committee's office and not submitted to the Commission. Thus,
the Committee filed its 1984 Pre-General Election Report twenty-

seven (27) days late.




DESCRIPTICN OF PRELIMINRARY PRCCZDURES
FOR PROCZSSING POSEIBLE VIOLATIONS DISCOVERED BY THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICN

Possible violations discovered during the normzl ccurse
of the Commission's supervisory responsibilities shall be
referred to the Enforcement Division of the Office of General

Ceunsel where they are essigned a2 MUR (Mztter Under Review)

number, &nd assigned to 2 staff member.

Following review of the information which cenerated the

a reccmmencation on how to proceed on the matter, which
inclucde preliminary leczl and fzctual analysis, a2nd any

zticn compiled frcom materials availzble to the Commission

be submitted to the Ccmmission. This initizl report

recommend either: (a) that the Commissicn £ind reason
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if the Ccmnission decicdes by an afifirmative
vote 0f four (4) Comnissioners that there is rezson to believe
thet a2 violation of the Federal Election Camzaign Act (FECA)
has been ccmmitted cor is zbout to be committed, the Office’
cf the Gonerzi Ccunsel shzll ocen an investigaticon into the
metter. Urpcn notificaztion of the Commission's finding(s),
within 15 cays a respcndent(s) may submit any factual or legal
rzterizls relevant .to the 2llegations. During the investigation,
‘the Ccmmission shzll have the power to subpoena documents, to
zubpcenz indivicduals to eppear fovr depcsitions, and to order
ancwers to interrogateries. The responcent(s) may be contacted
more than once by the Ccmmission in its investigation.




.cericéd of 1nve=tlcat:on. the reszondent(s)
enter into conciliaticn, the Office of
may becin the conciliation process ‘prior:
cteble cause to believe a violation has
Conciliation is 2n informal method-of conference
icn to endeavor to cerrect or prevent a violation of
X ’1ect~on Carpaign Act (FECA). FHost often,'the
cf conciliztion is an agreement sicned by the Cemmission
esconcent(s). The Conciliatien Acraement must be acdcpted
otes of the Ccmmission before it becomes £inal. After
by the Ccmnission 2nd the resocndent(s),
e public the Conciliztion Aoreenent.
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission,

Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS :

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Andrew Clarkson, Treasurer ;/
Malone & Hyde g
Committee for Responsible Government <;

191 Corporate Avenue

Memphis, Tennessee 38132

RE: MUR

Committee for Responsible
Government, and

Andrew Clarkson, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Clarkson:

Oon , 1985, the Federal Election
Commission determined that there is reason to believe that the
Malone & Hyde Committee for Responsible Government, and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A)(ii), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if
you so desire. See 1l C.F.R. § 111.18(d).

If you intend to b2 represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Andrew Clarkson, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) {(4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Paul
Reyes, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
March 1 ,'f P}l%g 4

The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse)y

Subject: 85~-NF-22 First General Counsel's Report

Page one of the First General Counsel's Report signed
February 26, 1985, inadvertently referred to this matter as
84-NF-22. The correct designation is 85-NF-22. A substitution
page is attached.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.c. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY OGC RAD REFERRAL NO. 85-NF-22
TO THE COMMISSION STAFF MEMBER Paul Reyes

SOURE OF REFERRAL: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: The Malone & Hyde Committee for Responsible
Government and Andrew Clarkson, as Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4)(A) (ii)
11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

Based on information obtained in the normal course of its
supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, (the "Act"), the Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") referred this matter to the General Counsel's Office on
January 15, 1985,

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Malone & Hyde Committee for Responsible Government (the
"Committee") and Andrew Clarkson, as treasurer, failed to timely
file the 1984 Pre-General Election Report of receipts and
disbursements.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434(a) (4)(A)(ii) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires that Pre-General Election reports shall be filed "no
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secrftary
FROM: Office of General CounselCE)jﬁ{

DATE: February 27, 1985

SUBJECT: RAD 85NF-22: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information

Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

DISTRIBUTION
Compliance

Audit Matters
Litigation

Closed MUR Letters
Status Sheets
Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION - = 1Y

1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.c. 20463 ""rrnnsy nin, 2|
y LA VN RETE

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY OGC RAD REFERRAL NO. 84-NF-22
TO THE COMMISSION A Al e1e STAFF MEMBER Paul Reyes

SOURE OF REFERRAL: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: The Malone & Hyde Committee for Responsible
Government and Andrew Clarkson, as Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii)
11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

Based on information obtained in the normal course of its
supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, (the "Act"), the Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") referred this matter to the General Counsel's Office on
January 15, 1985.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Malone & Hyde Committee for Responsible Government (the
"Committee") and Andrew Clarkson, as treasurer, failed to timely
file the 1984 Pre-General Election Report of receipts and
disbursements.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires that Pre-General Election reports shall be filed "no
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later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered or
certified mail no later than the 15th day before) any election in
which the committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on
behalf of a candidate in such election..."

Section 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A) of Title 11, Code of Federal
Regulations, provides that "pre-election reports for the primary
and general election shall be filed by a political committee
which makes contributions or expenditures in connection with any
such eleétion if such disbursements have not been previously
disclosed. [They) shall be filed no later than 12 days before
any primary or general election [or] [i)f sent by registered or
certified mail, the report shall be mailed no later than the 15th
day before any election."

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on
November 6.

The Committee was notified on October 1, 1984, that the
report was either due by October 25, 1984 or should be certified
or registered by October 22, 1984.

The Committee was mailed a non-filer notice on November 16,
1984.

The Committee's Pre-General election report was filed by
certified mail, along with its Post General Election Report on
November 21, 1984. Also included was a letter from the Committee
treasurer explaining that their Pre-General report had been

prepared for timely filing but was apparently filed away at the
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Committee's office and not submitted to the Commission. Thus,
the Committee filed its 1984 Pre-General Election Report twenty-
seven (27) days late.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1hic Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Malone & Hyde Committee for
Responsible Government, and Andrew Clarkson, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii).

3. Approve and send the attached letter, and factual and legal
analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Pl

Date

(56 .

Kenfleth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Proposed letter (1)
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Referral Materials
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D.C. 20463

Andrew Clarkson, Treasurer

Malone & Hyde

Committee for Responsible Government
191 Corporate Avenue

Memphis, Tennessee 38132

RE: MUR

Committee for Responsible
Government, and

Andrew Clarkson, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Clarkson:

On , 1985, the Federal Election
Commission determined that there is reason to believe that the
Malone & Hyde Committee for Responsible Government, and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A)(ii), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if
you so desire. See 11 C.F.R. § 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

r/q .//g"'( /\'/1’1/"1\ 7‘- /




Andrew Clarkson, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Paul
Reyes, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement
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GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT Malone & Hyde Committee for MUR NO.
Responsible Government
Andrew Clarkson, as Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Malone & Hyde Committee for Responsible Government (the
"Committee") and Andrew Clarkson, as treasurer, failed to timely
file the 1984 Pre-General Election Report of receipts and

disbursements.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Based on information obtained in the normal course of its
supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, (the "Act"), the Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") referred this matter to the General Counsel's Office on
January 15, 1984.

Section 434 (a)(4) (A)(ii) of Title 2, United States Code,
requires that Pre-General Election reports shall be filed "no
later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered or
certified mail no later than the 15th day before) any election in
which the committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on
behalf of a candidate in such election..."

Section 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A) of Title 11, Code of Federal
Regulations, provides that "pre-election reports for the primary
and general election shall be filed by a political committee
which makes contributions or expenditures in connection with any

such election if such disbursements have not been previously

disclosed. [They] shall be filed no later than 12 days before

SEe)
)
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any primary or general election [or] [i]f sent by registered or

certified mail, the report shall be mailed no later than the 15th
day before any election."

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on
November 6.

The Committee was notified on October 1, 1984, that the
report was either due by October 25, 1984 or should be certified
or registered by October 22, 1984.

The Committee was mailed a non-filer notice on November 16,
1984.

The Committee's Pre-General election report was filed by
certified mail, along with its Post General Election Report on
November 21, 1984. Also included was a letter from the Committee
treasurer explaining that their Pre-General report had been
prepared for timely filing but was apparently filed away at the
Committee's office and not submitted to the Commission. Thus,
the Committee filed its 1984 Pre-General Election Report twenty-

seven (27) days late.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463
January 15, 1985
MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

THROUGH: JOHN C. SURI
STAFF DIRECT

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSO
ASSISTANT STAFF|{\DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: NON-FILER REFERRALS OF MONTHLY UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

In accordance with Standard 3 of the RAD Review and Referral
Procedures for Unauthorized Committees, the attached 1list of
monthly filers is being forwardea to your offices, for failing to
file a report covering the pre-election period by election day.

Since the number of committees being referred is relatively
large, we felt it best to arrange the information in chart

format. You will note that the attached printouts 1list the
names, aadresses, nd treasurers for thirty-five (35) committees
wptnhl, *C” Indices provided for each.= Any telephonic

communications have bpeen referenced under Contacts with Filers.
Tne Summary Pages of the late filed reports and/or explanatory
letters nave ceen referenced under Response(s).

Two commlttees have been deleted from the list, because they

meet the expsdited auait referral threshold. Should the
Commission not approve to audit these committees, they will be
referred to your office at a later date. The attachments for

tnése committees have also been deletea causing two gaps in the
seguence.

All unauthorizea committees were sent prior notification on
October 1, 1984, which specifically informed monthly filers of
the regquirement to file a 12 Day Pre-General Election Report by
October 25, 1984 (Attachment 38). The committees, which failed
to <csubmit either a 12 Day Pre-General Report or a November
ronthly Report, were sent Non-Filer Notices on November 16, 1984

1/ In some cases, the aggregate receipt and disbursement
figures may be inflated because committees submitted reports
covering portions of the same periods (e.g., a November Monthly
covering October 1, 1984 through October 31, 1984 and a Pre-
General Report covering October 1, 1984 through October 17,
1984.)

5
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(see copy of notice - Attachment 39). Certain committees (i.e.,
those noted with an asterisk on the attached computer printouts)
were not sent Non-Filer Notices because a) a report covering the
pre-election period was indexed by November 15, 1984, or b) the
committee had not been assigned at the time the non-filer
printout was generated.

If you have any questions, please contact Michael Filler at
523-4048.

Attachments

O




“ “ Attachment 38

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 2046)

October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTBORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT . - B

All committees that file monthly reports must tile the pre-‘

-general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information.

WEAT MUST BE REPORTED ‘

The report must disclose all financial activity of the committee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose
all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of
regiscration* through October 17, 1984.)

WEEN TO FILE
Pre-general election r

e S sent registered or certified mail
must be postmarked no 1

5

b

r than October 22, 1984. Reports hand
class must be received no later than
2 LB

geliwered cr mailed £1
close of business Octo

(3 42 S0 by 0

WBEO MUST FILE TEE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT

All committees must file the post-general election repcrt due
December &, 1984, regarcless of election activity.
WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

© Of the committee from either the date of the last report
filed or the date cf registration, whichever is later* through
ocvember 26, 1984.

Us
The pocst-general election report must cover all financial
ity

WEEN TO FILE

Post-ceneral election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarkedé no later than December 6, 1984. Reports
nand celivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business December 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

i3
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WHERE AND HOW TO FILE +
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC

w2

' Name of Report

3ré Q-Report
Pre-General
Post-General**
Year-end

- form 3X, for details.~

T

QUARTERL! FILERS

'Period

07/01*
10/01
10/18
11/27

S 2
e

Co#ered ;

09/30
10/17
11/26
12/31

A

Bprgra s RS
A=y e,

L s A

~ Reg./Cert. - .
Mailing Date

10/15/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

b
IS

k4

'Piling'bate

10/15/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

*Or from date of registration, or the close of books of the last
report filed, whichever is later.

**Reports filed by committees that did not file the pre-General
recort should cover all financial activity from the
1984.

filed

veme I Rezorcs
Oct. Menthly
rre-Cenereal
Tezs=Zzrerz)
Yezr-end
COMPLIANCE

throuch November 26,

MONTHLY FILERS

Covered

09/30
10/17
11/26
12/31

Reg./Cert.
Yailing Dace

10/20/64
10/22/%84
12/C06/€4
01/31/85

last report

Filing Date

10/20/84
10/25/84
22/06/84
01/31/85

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any

report regquired under the Act,
fashion is a serious violation,

enforcement action for late filing.
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms

will not be accepted.

required to refile.

Failure to file in a tinely
Committees are subject to

Illegible repc:-ts which can

Committees filing such documents will be

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

5




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTION. DC 20403

RQ=-7

November 16, 1984

Identificatién Number:

Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/84-10/17/84)

Dear

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report. :

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,
DC 204623 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, 25 appropriate). A copy of the report or the relevant
portions should &also be filed with the Secretary of State or
eguivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

If the report in question was filed, please submit
cocumentation for the public record. Although the Commission may
take further legal steps concerning this matter, your prompt
resoonse will be taken into consideration.

If you have any guestions, please contact on our

toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our local number is (202) 5223-
4048.

Sincerely,
John D. Gibson

Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

C7




MALONE AND HYDE COMMITTEE FOR RESPONSIBLE GOVERNMENT

(Attachments 22a -c )




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DATE 11JANBS
COMMITTEE INBLEX OF DISCLOSUKE DOCUMENTS - (C) (83-84) PAGE

NON-PARTY RELATED

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT DISHURSEMENTS TYFE OF FILER MICROF ILM
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCAT ION

MALONE 8 HYDE COMMITTEE FOR RESPONSIRLE GOVERNMENT, THE NON-PARTY QUALIFIED ID $#C00077651
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: MALONE 8§ HYDE INC

1983 FERRUARY MONTHLY 1JANB3 -31JANBI
MARCH MONTHLY 1FEBB3 -2d1't:B8J
APRIL MONTHLY 1MARB3 -31MARB3
MAY MONTHIY 1APR83 -30AFRB8JI
JUNE MUNTHLY 1MAYB3 -31MAY83
JUNE MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 1MAY83 -31MAYB3
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFOKMATION 1MAYB3 -31MAYBI
REQUEST FOK ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1MAYB83 -31MAYB3
JJLY MONTHLY 1JUN83 -30JUN83
AUGUST MONTHLY 1JuL83 -31JuUL83
SLETEMHER MONTHLY f, ey 1AUGB3 -31AUGSI 83FEC/283/3733
OCTORER MONTHLY v 18EPB3 -30SEP83 83FEC/286/0990
NOVEMEER MONTHLY 10€T83 -310CT83 B83rEC/287/1346
DECEMBER MONTHLY 1NOVE3 ~-30NOVBJ 83FEC/289/2872
YEAR-END 1DEC83 -31DECH3 B84FEC/294/1772
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 290CT84 B4FEC/347/1351
MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FROM FEC : 2B8NOVE4 B84FEC/349/4237
FEBRUAKRY MONTHLY 1JANB4A -31JANB4 84FEC/297/2900
MARCH MONTHLY 1FEBP84 -29FEBRBA4 B4AFEC7306/1433
APRIL MONTHLY 1MARB4 -31MAROA4 84FEC/312/0332
MAY MONTHLY + 1APRB4 -30APR84 B4FEC/3135/
JUNE MONTHLY 1MAYB4 -31MAYB4 B84FEC/318/

JULY MONTHLY 1JUNB4 -30JUNB4 84FEC/324/
AUGUST MONTHLY 1JULB4 -31JULB4 84FEC/327/1
SEFTEMBER MONTHLY 1AUGB4 -31AUGB4 84FEC/329/46,
OCTOBER MONTHLY 0 18EPB4 -30SEP84 84FEC/344/4349
FRE-GENEKAL 0 10CT84 -170C104 B84FEC/349/3286
NOTICE OF FAILURE TI0 FILE 10CT84 -170C7T84 B8AFEC/349/0577
POST-GENERAL 11,745 1860CTB4 -26NOVB4 BAFEC/349/4210.

83FEC/267/

83FEC/268/74

B83FEC/271/1

RECT 1 W09
B83FEC/273/5223
84FEC/307/5301
B4AFEC/299/2627
84FEC/307/1323
83FEC//7/40.64
83FEC/282/1984
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TOTAL 162,023 TOTAL P

ENDING CASH (11/26/84): $37,060

DEBTS: $ 0
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“ .A.ttachment 22b
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Atﬁent 22c
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AALONE g HYDE INC

> 1991 CORPORATE AVENUE
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE 38132
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None November Monthly Report _16b
roeceived 11/20/84

UUND TO RECP AMEKICA 81 1/

TREASURLK’S NAML:  TIMOIG( S CAKEY

214 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, NE

SUITE 205

WASHINGTON DC 20002 . 8% NI-16

GTE COKI'OKATION GOOD GUVEKNMENT CLUB oo v ]
TREASUKEK’S NAME: MARIL(N PEARSON A 7 November Monthly Report 17ce17d |

reccived 11/12/84

GNE STAMEORD FOKUM ASNEF-17 ,

S TANEOKD 2106904 Letter received 11/21/84
HOUSTON NATUKAL GAS CURPUKATION POLITICAL ~CTION COMMITTLE =

TREASUREKR'S NANE: DEBOKAH S HCCALEB R Ng:g:r 'd"ggjggiefePO't : <
r.0. BOX 1188 85NF-18 i

I'OUSTON IX 77001 Frencriiasal Report:

received 11/19/84

IC55 (ILLINOIS CENTRAL GULE RAILROAD CO) 6GOUD GOVERNMLNT FUND

L]
TKEASURER'S NAME: SANUOR A LOEVY 4 tlohe "g;ﬁ:?g;d"??;ﬁ;¥°f°9°’t I
2J3 NORTAi WICHIGAN AVENUL v
CHICAGO {{_ IL 60601 NPiD

\
.........5\:._........................ ....... f PR o ob b =oA T BE LR B AN SR T A i 4 o e B Tl b r e

INTEKNATIONAL CHIROPKACTORS POLITICAL ACI iU COMMITILE 2/

TKEASURER'S NAME: BRUCE E. NORDSTROM = LZABIE AL EaRe P::;gfg:;‘izfgfjgf z0ias2os
1901 L STREET, N.W. SUITE 800 : Pl £ e Yy
WASHINGTON DC 20036 i ooy L

85 NF-20 Report received 12/19/84
IUL COMMITTEE ON POLITICAL EDUCATION 11/28/84 21b November Monthly Report. 2 .
IKEASUKER’S NAME: EDWAKD EIRE received 11/20/84
1126 16TH STREET NUW : ’ Letter and Pre-General

WASHINGTON DC 20036 ; 8¢ NF-21 Report received 11/28 /84

© 8000000000000 0000000000000000000000cL0c00c0s00 @eecceccoscscscsococe secceacee cececococe ® 00 080 0% 00000000000 °000000C000000000000000000000CROTT®

Letter and .
HALONE 8§ NYDE COMMITIEE FOR RESPONS IBLE (GOVLKRNMENT None Pre-General Report 22he22c
TREASURER’S NAME: ANDREW CLARKSON received 11/21/84
1991 COKRPORATE AVE
MCEMPH IS IN 38132 85NF-22

1/Please note that the Non-Filer Notice was returned, because the Fund moved from New York to Washington. Furthermore, the rund
Is currently involved in MUR 1872, which was generated from RAD rcferral 84L-26.

2/Please note that the Commissfion approved an audit of this committece on July 10, 1984, based upon RAD referral AB4-1. The final
audit report was released on October 11, 1984. Subscquent to release of the audit report, the committee was asscsscd two points
for late filing.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

25 K STRIET NW
WASHINGTON. D C. 20463

o THIS IS THE BEGIMING OF HUR #____/999

Date Filmed 9[23[ g[ Camera No. --- J
10 .

Cameraman 'g_‘s




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE
PUBLIC FILE OF CLOSED MUR [222 .
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TOs

JOAN HARRIS | FROM: CHERYL THOMAS
CHECK NO. é% Z‘Z (n copy of which is attached), RELATING

”mm [9(22 mum

CATE THE ACCOUNT INTO

WHICE IT SBOULD az/ DEPOSITED:
ﬁ%m}m CLEARING ACCOUNT (#95P3875. 16)

/1l CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT (#95-1099.160)
/- / OTHER

SIGNATURE [/’7'7[4 ,Z i (U/L’ » DATE /'/5(75//7:5—"

!




8504055420}

GROSS DISCOUNT
100. 09 «00




GROSS - DIBCOUNT | NET AMOUNT

100.0 «00 100.00

TOTAL DISCOUNT TOTAL NET 100.00

MALONE & HYDE, INC. ~ No.045211

CORPORATE OFFICE :
1891 CORPORATE AVENUE AMOUNT OF CHECK
MEMPHIS, TN. 38132

39&064 06 191 8q EXACTLYg exss 02 8xs282]00POLLARS anD g9 CENTS 3‘_'*‘.“.@.00
< #
 RAY TO - 4

THE ORDER
LOF:
<$IRST TENNESSEE BANK

GREENEVILLE, TENNESSEE

POLS244° 0B 20L 34 71 L, 70 2L 7 2L1°
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